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Pilar Aberasturi - Re: Fwd: MP 11_0009 -MOD 1 - Miranda Dentist Hospital

From: <PBarber@ssc.nsw.gov.au>

To: "Pilar Aberasturi" <Pilar. Aberasturi@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 1/18/2013 6:38 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: MP 11_0009 -MOD 1 - Miranda Dentist Hospital

Pilar

I have no further comment to make. Council's and the applicant's positions are fairly clear - its a matter for the
Department to make its assessment and determination.

Regards

Peter Barber .
Manager - Coastal Assessment Team
Sutherland Shire Council

Locked Box 17 Sutherland 1499 Australia
Tel: 61 29710 0373

Fax: 612 9710 0180

Email: pbarber@ssc.nsw.gov.au

Web: hitp://www.sutherlandshire.nsw.gov.au

(Important: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and notify the sender via
return mail. You must not disclose the contents of this email to any third party without the consent of the sender.)

From: "Pilar Aberasturi" <Pilar.Aberasturi@planning.nsw.gov.au>
To: PBarber@ssc.nsw.gov.au, scc@sce.nsw.gov.au
Cc: "Caroline Owen" <Caroline.Owen@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 17/01/2013 12:23 PM
Subject: Fwd: MP 11_0009 -MOD 1 - Miranda Dentist Hospital

Dear Peter,

Could you also advise if you could provide a response by next Tuesday 22 January 2013.
Thank you

Regards

Ms Pilar Aberasturi

Senior Planner

Metropolitan and Regional Projects South

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | SYDNEY NSW 2001

T (02) 9228 6496 E pilar.aberasturi@planning.nsw.gov.au

Planning &
!Sé.!! Infrastructure

>>> Pilar Aberasturi 17/01/2013 12:20 pm >>>
Dear Peter,

Please find attached the response received from the proponent to the above application received today.
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